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Underwriting has declined to offer a rewrite. If you do get a response just let me know, please.
Stephen Eubanks

Why?
NATIONAL EXPRESS TRUCKING

 <joel@nationalexprs.com>
to Stephen
NATIONAL EXPRESS TRUCKING

Why and what do I need to do to be approved?

to me
Stephen Eubanks

Things mentioned where past history with audits, 3 past notice of cancellations, and different numbers on past submissions, Underwriting has declined the opportunity.
 

Stephen K. Eubanks 
Licensed Insurance Advisor/Team Lead
biBERK, a Berkshire Hathaway Company
e. Stephen.eubanks@biberk.com
o. (844) 472-0967 | w. www.biberk.com
 

From: NATIONAL EXPRESS TRUCKING <joel@nationalexprs.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 4:30 PM


To: Stephen Eubanks <Stephen.Eubanks@biberk.com>

Subject: Re: blank

 
Why and what do I need to do to be approved?


 
 

Kindest Regards.
 
 
 Joel Teller  |  Vice President  
 Email:   joel@nationalexprs.com  
 Phone:  920-352-3347  ext. 101

 
 
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 5:29 PM NATIONAL EXPRESS TRUCKING <joel@nationalexprs.com> wrote:

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

We called in that we want to cancel since we didn't have any employees anymore the rep I spoke to advised me to just let it cancel since we have no more employees and we are p

 In the end, I wanted to leave it open by adding myself to the policy I sent all my info they have requested and then they sent another form they want me to complete I have not expe
was paid and so far it got canceled but we didn't owe any money we overpaid 10,000 dollars.

and I don't know what that means  (and different numbers on past submissions,)Please explain?

Please explain why we shouldn't get a policy after we paid everything and we have submitted the audit on time and we did everything we were advised to do??



Kindest Regards.



 Joel Teller  |  Vice President  
 Email:   joel@nationalexprs.com  
 Phone:  920-352-3347  ext. 101
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